From: Ann-Marie.Eckersall@hse.gov.uk <Ann-Marie.Eckersall@hse.gov.uk> On Behalf Of
Explosives.Licencing@hse.gov.uk

Sent: 27 July 2020 17:42

To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Planning <Planning@ Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 18/00825/HYBRID

Andrew

Many thanks for the extra documents relating to the above, the inspector Martyn Sime, has
now had a look at the planning application and his response is as follows:

‘HSE has reviewed the changed scope and identifies no reason to change its original advice.’

Hope this is helpful, regards

Ann-Marie Eckersall

CEMY Business Support (Explosives Inspectorate)
Health and Safety Executive

1.2 Redgrave Court

Merton Road, Bootle

Merseyside, L20 7HS

Tel: 0203 028 3110

I am sure you will appreciate that the current coronavirus pandemic may have an impact on our
capacity to process your application in the standard timeframes, as colleagues follow the government
guidance to prevent the transmission of the coronavirus. E-mails continue to be monitored and we
will endeavour to keep you updated on the progress of your application.

The current COVID 19 crisis is making receipt of, and access to, post extremely problematic. HSE
would be grateful if you could avoid sending hard copy mail wherever possible and instead send
electronic versions.

Please let us know by phone or email of any instances where this is not possible and hard copy mail
needs urgent attention.

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 July 2020 14:43

To: Explosives Planning <Explosives.Planning@hse.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 18/00825/HYBRID

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District
Council Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
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Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software
viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender
and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of
action..

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of
electronic communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI
service provider.

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

www.hse.gov.uk

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software
viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender
and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of
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